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12 December 2019

Ragavendra
fyi-request-11855-d65fcf01@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ragav

Official Information Act 1982 request — Registered Recreational Centres in New Zealand

This letter responds to your Official Information Act 1982 (OIA) request received by Sport New Zealand on
11 December 2019 by email. In your OIA request you asked for the following:

“A complete list of registered Yoga & Meditation centres in New Zealand a complete list of other
recreational instruction centres in New Zealand.”

I am declining your request under section 18(g) of the OIA as the information requested is not held by the
Sport NZ and we have no grounds to believe that the information is held by another department or Minister
of the Crown.

If you would like to discuss this response further please contact me by email at Alice.hume@sportnz.org.nz.

Please note that if you are not satisfied with this response you have the right to make a complaint to the
Ombudsman under section 28(3) of the OIA.

Yours sincerely

Dr Alice Hume
Policy Manager
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